

D.M.Shukla, IFS
Secretary (Tribal Welfare)



Andaman & Nicobar Administration
(Department of Tribal Welfare)
Van Sadan, Haddo (PO), Port Blair
Andaman & Nicobar Islands
Ph.:03192-230048 (O)
Fax: 03192-236003

D.O.No. 8-25/2006-TW/ 702

Dated : 6.7.2015

Dear *Shri Singh*,

I am to invite your attention to the Ministry's letter No. 15039/91/2015-UT(Cood) dated 27.3.2015 forwarded by this office letter No. 8-25/2006-TW/418 dated 15.4.2015 and subsequent reminder of even No. dated 4.6.2015, wherein it was requested to furnish the information related to filling up of the backlog vacancies reserved for SCs, STs & OBCs in the departments concerned.

As the Joint Secretary to the Govt of India, Ministry of Home Affairs in his letter No. 15039/91/2015-UT(Cood) dated 11.6.2015 addressed to the Chief Secretary, A&N Administration has expressed his anguish on the delay in submission of the requisite information from this Administration, your personal attention in the matter is invited to ensure that the same may kindly be made available to the Directorate of Tribal Welfare at the earliest so that the consolidated report of all the departments of this Administration could be sent to the Ministry of Home Affairs.

With *regards*,

Yours *sincerely*,
D.M. Shukla
(D.M. Shukla)

The Secretary (Sports & Youth Affairs)
Andaman and Nicobar Administration
Port Blair

6/7/2015

dk